

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


Date: 
To: 
From: 


Re: 


July 20, 2017 
Regional School Board 
Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Memo: Work Session Meritain Insurance Rates Proposal 


Meritain Insurance Rates are presented for your review and discussion. 







Certified	Staff	and	Classified	Directors	@	10%	EE	Contribution
Description 2017-2018	 EE	Contribution	at	10%
Employee	Only Counts Combined	Funding	Factor Per	Month Per	12	Months Per	Employee	per	month Per	Month	Total Per	12	Month	Total
Employee	&	Spouse 23 767.00$																																								 17,641.00$							 211,692.00$									 76.70$																																									 1,764.10$																 21,169.20$																			
Employee	&	Child(ren) 16 1,379.00$																																				 22,064.00$							 264,768.00$									 137.90$																																							 2,206.40$																 26,476.80$																			
Employee	&	Family 16 1,226.00$																																				 19,616.00$							 235,392.00$									 122.60$																																							 1,961.60$																 23,539.20$																			
Total 31 1,916.00$																																				 59,396.00$							 712,752.00$									 191.60$																																							 5,939.60$																 71,275.20$																			


86 118,717.00$				 1,424,604.00$					 11,871.70$													 142,460.40$																	


Classified	Staff	@	5%	EE	Contribution
Description 2017-2018	 EE	Contribution	at	5%
Employee	Only Counts Combined	Funding	Factor Per	Month Per	12	Months Per	Employee	per	month Per	Month	Total Per	12	Month	Total
Employee	&	Spouse 23 767.00$																																								 17,641.00$							 211,692.00$									 38.35$																																									 882.05$																			 10,584.60$																			
Employee	&	Child(ren) 16 1,379.00$																																				 22,064.00$							 264,768.00$									 68.95$																																									 1,103.20$																 13,238.40$																			
Employee	&	Family 16 1,226.00$																																				 19,616.00$							 235,392.00$									 61.30$																																									 980.80$																			 11,769.60$																			
Total 31 1,916.00$																																				 59,396.00$							 712,752.00$									 95.80$																																									 2,969.80$																 35,637.60$																			


86 118,717.00$				 1,424,604.00$					 5,935.85$																 71,230.20$																			







YSD$Meritain$Insurance$Rate$Proposal$ Regional$School$Board$Meeting$ $ $ June$29,$2017$ $ $ 1 


Current$Plans$


Plan%A% %%
2016+2017%
Current% %% %% %% %%


EE%
Contribution% %% %% %%


Description% Counts%


Plan%A%
Funding%
Factor% %% Per%Month% Per%12%Months% %%


Per%
Employee%
per%month%


Per%Month%
Total%


Per%12%
Months%
Total%


Overall%EE%
Contribution%


%%
Employee$Only$ 16$ $$1,042.72$$ $$ $$16,683.52$$ $$200,202.24$$ $$ $$52.54$$ $$840.65$$ $$10,087.84$$ 5%$


Employee$&$Spouse$ 9$ $$1,876.70$$ $$ $$16,890.30$$ $$202,683.60$$ $$ $$89.67$$ $$807.02$$ $$9,684.18$$ 5%$


Employee$&$Child(ren)$ 10$ $$1,668.94$$ $$ $$16,689.40$$ $$200,272.80$$ $$ $$85.51$$ $$855.06$$ $$10,260.70$$ 5%$


Employee$&$Family$ 20$ $$2,608.76$$ $$ $$52,175.20$$ $$626,102.40$$ $$ $$132.42$$ $$2,648.42$$ $$31,781.00$$ 5%$


Total% 55% %% %% %$102,438.42%% %$1,229,261.04%% %% %% %$5,151.14%% %$61,813.72%% 5%%
$$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$


Plan%B% %%
2016+2017%
Current% %% %% %% %%


EE%
Contribution% %% %% %%


Description% Counts%


Plan%B%
Funding%
Factor% %% Per%Month% Per%12%Months% %%


Per%
Employee%
per%month%


Per%Month%
Total%


Per%12%
Months%
Total%


Overall%EE%
Contribution%


%%
Employee$Only$ 7$ $$944.72$$ $$ $$6,613.04$$ $$79,356.48$$ $$ $$Q$$$$ $$Q$$$$ $$Q$$$$ 0%$


Employee$&$Spouse$ 7$ $$1,700.30$$ $$ $$11,902.10$$ $$142,825.20$$ $$ $$Q$$$$ $$Q$$$$ $$Q$$$$ 0%$


Employee$&$Child(ren)$ 6$ $$1,511.16$$ $$ $$9,066.96$$ $$108,803.52$$ $$ $$Q$$$$ $$Q$$$$ $$Q$$$$ 0%$


Employee$&$Family$ 11$ $$2,362.78$$ $$ $$25,990.58$$ $$311,886.96$$ $$ $$Q$$$$ $$Q$$$$ $$Q$$$$ 0%$


Total% 31% %% %% %$53,572.68%% %$642,872.16%% %% %% %$+%%%% %$+%%%% 0%%
%% %% %% %% %% %% %% %% %% %% %%


$$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$
EE%


Contribution% %% %% $$


COMBINED%TOTAL% Counts% $$ $$ Per%Month% Per%12%Months% $$
Driven%by%
Plan%A%only%


Per%Month%
Total%


Per%12%
Months%
Total%


Overall%EE%
Contribution%


%%
Employee$Only$ 23$ $$ $$ $$23,296.56$$ $$279,558.72$$ $$ $$ $$840.65$$ $$10,087.84$$ 4%$


Employee$&$Spouse$ 16$ $$ $$ $$28,792.40$$ $$345,508.80$$ $$ $$ $$807.02$$ $$9,684.18$$ 3%$


Employee$&$Child(ren)$ 16$ $$ $$ $$25,756.36$$ $$309,076.32$$ $$ $$ $$855.06$$ $$10,260.70$$ 3%$


Employee$&$Family$ 31$ $$ $$ $$78,165.78$$ $$937,989.36$$ $$ $$ $$2,648.42$$ $$31,781.00$$ 3%$


Total% 86% %% %% %$156,011.10%% %$1,872,133.20%% %% %% %$5,151.14%% %$61,813.72%% 3%%
$


$$ Current$Plan$A$ Plan$B$


Individual$Deductible$ $250$ $1,000$


Family$Deductible$ $750$ $3,000$


Individual$InQNetwork$OutQofQPocket$ $5,000$ $6,600$


Family$InQNetwork$OutQofQPocket$ $13,200$ $13,200$


Individual$OutQofQNetwork$OutQofQpocket$ $5,000$ $10,000$


Family$OutQofQNetwork$OutQofQpocket$ $13,200$ Unlimited$


Overall$Benefit$Percentage$–$Health$Plan$Pays$ 80%$ 60%$


%







YSD$Meritain$Insurance$Rate$Proposal$ Regional$School$Board$Meeting$ $ $ June$29,$2017$ $ $ 2 


%


Rate%Comparisons%


Total$projected$2016Q2017$Plan$Costs:$$$1,918,235.52$


Total$projected$2017Q2018$Plan$Costs:$$$2,197,281.36$


This$is$an$increase$of:$$$279,045.84$


%


2017+2018%Proposal:%


1.$Move$to$one$Plan$design$only$Q$similar$to$Plan$B$


$$ Plan$B$


Individual$Deductible$ $1,000$


Family$Deductible$ $3,000$


Individual$InQNetwork$OutQofQPocket$ $6,600$


Family$InQNetwork$OutQofQPocket$ $13,200$


Individual$OutQofQNetwork$OutQofQpocket$ $10,000$


Family$OutQofQNetwork$OutQofQpocket$ Unlimited$


Overall$Benefit$Percentage$–$Health$Plan$Pays$ 70%$


$


2.$$Proposed$Employee$Contributions$on$Single$Plan$


The$industry$average$is$typically$up$to$a$25%$employee$contribution.$$This$proposal$is$a$10%$employee$contribution.$


All%plans% %% 2017+2018%% %% %% %%


EE%
Contribution%


at%10%% %% %%


Description% Counts%
Combined%


Funding%Factor*% Per%Month% Per%12%Months% %%


Per%
Employee%
per%month%


Per%Month%
Total%


Per%12%
Month%Total%


Employee$Only$ 23$ $$1,119.50$$ $$25,748.50$$ $$308,982.00$$ $$ $$111.95$$ $$2,574.85$$ $$30,898.20$$


Employee$&$Spouse$ 16$ $$2,017.00$$ $$32,272.00$$ $$387,264.00$$ $$ $$201.70$$ $$3,227.20$$ $$38,726.40$$


Employee$&$


Child(ren)$ 16$ $$1,791.50$$ $$28,664.00$$ $$343,968.00$$ $$ $$179.15$$ $$2,866.40$$ $$34,396.80$$


Employee$&$Family$ 31$ $$2,800.50$$ $$86,815.50$$ $$1,041,786.00$$ $$ $$280.05$$ $$8,681.55$$ $$104,178.60$$


Total$ 86$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$17,350.00$$ $$208,200.00%%
$


3.$Remove$Dual$Coverage$Provision,$with$a$cost$savings$of$$56,$400$


$


Final$Estimated$Costs$


Projected$Cost$Increase:$ $ +$279,045.84$


Projected$Employee$Contributions:$Q$208,200.00$


Removing$Dual$Coverage$ $ Q$$$56,400.00$


Remaining$Cost$to$District$$ +$$$14,445.84$


$







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


Date: July 20, 2017 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Re: Approval of Agenda 


The Administration recommends the approval of the July 20, 2017 agenda. 







 
 
 
The Mission of the Yupiit School District is to educate all children to 


be successful in any environment. 
 


Regional Board Members 
 
 


 
       Willie Kasayulie, Chairman       Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman       Noah Andrew, Board Secretary 
       Samuel George, Treasurer      Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member      
       Robert Charles, Board Member 
 


Work Session 
  


10:00 AM Meritain Insurance Rates 
  
 Agenda (beginning at 1:00 PM) 
 


Regional Board of Education Meeting 
 


LOCATION: Akiachak, Alaska   DATE:  July 20, 2017 
 


I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Invocation 
IV. Recognition of Guests 
V. Approval of Agenda 
VI. Approval of Minutes:   


  A. June 29, 2017 
VII. Correspondence  
VIII. Reports:  


A. Tribal Education Department Report 
B.  Federal/State Project Coordinator Report 
C. Business and Finance Report  
D.  Maintenance & Operations Report 
E.  Superintendent’s Report 


IX. Action Items: 
A. 3rd Reading of BP Updates:  BP 5040 Student Nutrition and Physical 
Activity; BP 5112.6 Education for Homeless Children and Children in Foster 
Care (formally titled: Education for Homeless Children & Youth); BP 5142.3 
Restraint and Seclusion; BP/AR/E College and Career Readiness Assessments; 
BP 6164.4 Child Find; BP 6172 Special Education; BP 6174 Bilingual-Bicultural 
Education/English Language Learners; BP/E 6174.1 Education of Native/Indian 
Children; BB 9012 Communication to and from the Board 


B.  Approval of FY 17-18 Strategic Planning 
C.  New Hire:  
D.  Akiachak Water Contract  
E. Meritain Insurance Rates 







X. Board Travel: none 
XI. Public Comments 
XII. Board Comments 
XIII. Next Regular Meeting: August 17, 2017 
XIV. Adjournment 


 
 







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


Date: July 20, 2017 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Re: Approval of Minutes 


The Administration recommends the approval of the June 29, 2017 minutes. 







1 


 
 
        Box 51190   Akiachak, AK 99551    (907) 825-3600    Fax (877) 825-2404 


Regional School Board 
 
 
 
    Willie Kasayulie, Chairman                     Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman          Noah Andrew, Secretary 
    Samuel George, Treasurer                        Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter Board Member                 
    Robert Charles, Board Member                      
   


   
Minutes of the Yupiit School District 


Regional Board of Education 
   


Held: June 29, 2017 
Village:  Akiachak, Alaska 


 
 
Strategic Plan 
 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
 
Roll Call 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Invocation 
 
Recognition of 
Guests 
 
Approval of 
Agenda 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
10:00 AM –  The Strategic Plan and RSB Self Evaluation was facilitated 
by Kameron Perez-Verdia. 


 
 
I. Call to Order: Chairman Kasayulie called the regular meeting of 
the Regional School Board to order at 1:30 PM 
 
II. Roll Call:  Present: 


 
Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 
Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 
Samuel George, Treasurer 
Noah Andrew, Secretary 
Moses Owen, Board Member 
Robert Charles, Board Member 
Moses Peter, Board Member 


 
III. Invocation: Moses Owen rendered the invocation 
 
IV. Recognition of Guests:  


 
 
V. Approval of Agenda:  Administration presents the September 
15, 2016 Yupiit School District Regional School Board Agenda for 
approval. 
 
Motion, by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 
agenda with additions to include N. Security Camera and to table L. 
2017-2018 Strategic Plan.  Motion passed. 


 







2 


 
Approval of 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
Correspondence 
 
Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
VI. Approval of Minutes:  The Administration presents the May 18, 
2017 Yupiit School District Regional School Board Minutes for 
approval. 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Sam George to approve the Regular 
Board meeting Minutes. Motion passed. 
 
VII. Correspondence: None 
 
VIII. Reports: 


A. Tribal Education Department – Sophie Kasayulie 
highlighted her report. 
B. Federal/State Project Coordinator Report: Kaylin Charles 
highlighted her report. 
C. Business and Finance Report: Lisa Taylor highlighted her 
report 
D. Maintenance & Operation Report: Jim Hartz highlighted 
his report. 
E. Superintendent’s Report: Rayna Hartz highlighted her 
report. 


 
IX. Action Items 


A. 2nd Reading of BP Updates: 
The Administration requested approval of the 2nd Reading of the BP 
updates: BP 5040 Student Nutrition and Physical Activity; 
BP 5112.6 Education for Homeless Children and Children in Foster Care 
(formally titled: Education for Homeless Children & Youth); BP 5142.3 
Restraint and Seclusion; BP/AR/E College and Career Readiness 
Assessments; BP 6164.4 Child Find; BP 6172 Special Education; BP 
6174 Bilingual-Bicultural Education/English Language Learners; BP/E 
6174.1 Education of Native/Indian Children; BB 9012 Communication 
to and from the Board; BP 6173 Education for Gifted and Talented 
Students. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Peter to approve the 2nd 
Reading of the BP Updates. Motion passed. 
 


B. 3rd Reading of BP Updates: 
The Administration requested approval of the 3rd Reading of the BP 
updates: BP/AR School District Report Card; BP 3310 Purchasing 
Procedures; BP 3311 Bids; BP 4030 Nondiscrimination in Employment; 
BP/AR 4111.2 Legal Status Requirement; BP 4115 
Evaluation/Supervision: BP 4131 Certificated Staff Development. 
 
Motion by Moses Peter, Seconded by Sam George to approve the 3rd 
Reading of the BP Updates, Motion passed. 
 


C. 3rd Reading of Budget 
The Administration recommended the approval the 3rd Reading of the 
Budget. 







3 


 
Continue – Action 
Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 3rd 
Reading of Budget. Motion passed unanimous with 7-0 votes. 
 


D. 2016-2017 Budget Revision 
The Administration requested the approval of the FY2016-2017 Budget 
Revision. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Peter to approve the 2016-
2017 Budget Revision. Motion passed with 7-0 votes. 
 


E. Certificated Salary Schedule 
The Administration requested the approval of the Certificated Salary 
Schedule for FY2017-2021. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to approve the 
Certificated Salary Schedule for FY2017-20121. Motion passed. 
 


F. Meritain Insurance Rates – Tabled. 
 


G. Utility Contracts 
The Administration requested the approval of the Water Services 
Contracts for Akiak Native Community and Tuluksak Native 
Community. 
 
Motion by Ivan Iva, Seconded by Sam George to approve the Water 
Services Contracts for Akiak Native Community and Tuluksak Native 
Community. Motion passed with 7-0 votes. 
 


H. Rental Rates for the Studio and 1-Bedroom Units 
The Administration recommended the approval of the following rates for 
1-bedroom units: Current Rate 2017-2018 Rate 2018-2019 Rate Studio 
$500 Studio to increase to $625 and for FY2018-2019 for a Studio to 
$750 and 1-Bedroom $500 to 1-Bedroom $650 and for FY2018-2019 1-
Bedroom to increase to $800. 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Noah Andrew to approve rental rates 
for the Studio and 1-bedroom unit rates increase as recommended by 
Administration. Motion passed with 7-0 votes. 
 


I. BDO Engagement Letter 
The Administration recommends the approval of the BDO Agreement to 
Provide Services. 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve the BDO 
Agreement to Provide Services. Motion passed. 
 
 
 
 
 







4 


 
Continue – Action 
Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Travel/Info 
 
Public Comments 
 
Board Comments 
 
Executive Session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Next Meeting  
Regular Meeting 
 


 
J. CIP Priority List 


The Administration recommended the approval of the 2017-2018 Annual 
Capitol Improvement Projects list is as follows: Priority 1: Fuel Tank 
Farm Removal (District-Wide); Priority 2: Mechanical Upgrades to 
HVAC and Hot Water Heaters (District-Wide); and Priority 3: 
Playgrounds (District-Wide). 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 2017-
2018 Annual Capitol Improvement Projects lists. Motion passed. 
 


K. Validate 6/6/17 Poll Vote: Akiachak ANTHC Easement 
The Administration recommended ratifying the Poll Vote for June 6, 
2017, Easement for Water & Sewer project in Akiachak. 
 
Motion by Moses Owen, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to ratify the Poll Vote 
for June 6, 2017, Easement for Water & Sewer project in Akiachak. 
Motion passed. 
 


L. Approval of 2017-2018 Strategic Plan – Tabled 
 
M. New Hire: Kaylin Charles, Federal/State Program 
Director 


The Administration recommends the approval of New Hire for Kaylin 
Charles as Federal/State Program Director. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Peter to approve the New 
Hire for Kaylin Charles as Federal/State Program Director. Motion 
passed with 6 yea and 1 abstain. 
 


N. Security Cameras 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan for Administration to 
look into getting security camera’s in all three sites. Motion passed. 
 


 
XII. Board Travel/Info: 


 
XIII. Public Comments 


 
XIV. Board Comments 


 
XV. Executive Session: Personnel Matter 


Motion by Moses Owen, Seconded by Robert Charles to go into an 
executive session at 4:10 PM 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Robert Charles to go out of an 
executive session at 5:08 PM. 
 
XVI. Next Regular Meeting:  July 20, 2017 in Akiachak 


 
 







5 


 
Adjournment 
 


 
XVII. Adjournment: Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Robert 
Charles to adjourn the meeting at 5:08 PM. 


 
 
 
  ___________________________               ___________________ 
  Secretary                                                     Date 
 


 
 


 
 


 


 







 
 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: July 20, 2017 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Re: Reports   


The Administrative reports are presented for your review and information. 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1!


Author of Report:      Sophie Kasayulie 
Department/Location:     Yupiaq Department, Akiachak 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting:   July 20, 2017 
 


1. Mission Statement 
a. To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


2. Objectives 
a. To provide every child an opportunity to complete high school and possess the skills needed to pursue further education of 
their choice 


                b. To partner with parents and the community to ensure that every child becomes a whole person and is a contributing          
                member of society. 


 
3. Strategic Goal Areas: 


a. Effective Operations 
b. Yup’ik Curriculum and Improved Student Attendance and Academic Outcomes 
c. Career Pathways 
d. Involving Elders and the Community 


Date(s) Activity Details 
Describe the connection to YSD 
Mission, Objectives, Strategic 


Goals and/or School Goals 


July 2017 


Planning for the 
Yuuyaraq Teacher 
Training July 24-
28th.  


  Contacting staff who we identified to attend the 
Yuuyaraq from all three sites 


To provide every child an 
opportunity to complete high 
school and possess the skills 
need to pursue further 
education of their choice.  


 
Locating  
Archived VHS and 
DV list. 


We need to collect archived materials from other 
sites.  


Involving Elders and the 
community. 


July 12, 2017 


 
Listen in on the 
Webinar with 
SAMSHA  


Follow up on the GONA on how we can continue 
to involve school staff in the Suicide Prevention 
efforts of the community.  


 To partner with parents and 
the community to ensure that 
every child becomes a whole 
person and is a contributing 
member of society.  


June 27, 
2017 


Strategic Planning 
for Community 
Members  


Presented Tribal Education Code and report on 
the on going activities that are related to the tribes.  


Involving Elders and the 
Community  


June 28, 
2017 Strategic Planning  Attended the Strategic-planning meeting with 


Regional School Board members.  


To educate all children to be 
successful in any 
environment.   


 
 


 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1!


Author of Report:     Kaylin Charles 
Department/Location:    Federal/State Programs & Food Service 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: July 20, 2017  
 


1. Mission Statement 
a. To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


2. Objectives 
a. To provide every child an opportunity to complete high school and possess the skills needed to pursue further 


education of their choice. 
b. To partner with parents and the community to ensure that every child becomes a whole person and is a contributing 


member of society. 
3. Strategic Goal Areas: 


a. Effective Operations 
b. Yup’ik Curriculum and Improved Student Attendance and Academic Outcomes 
c. Career Pathways 
d. Involving Elders and the Community 


Date(s) Activity Details 
Describe the connection to YSD Mission, 
Objectives, Strategic Goals and/or School 


Goals 


6/27-28/17 Strategic 
Planning 


Attended Strategic Planning; input from 
Community was received.  


Effective Operations 
Involving Elders and the Community 


6/28/17 Supply List 2017-2018 General Supply List submitted for 
proposal. Effective Operations 


6/30/17 
School 
Nutrition 
Program 


2017-2018 National School Breakfast/Lunch 
Program Applications submitted and update to 
requirements for beginning of fiscal year. 


Effective Operations 


7/03/17 Inventory of 
Food  Inventory of food for Tuluksak School. Effective Operations 


7/07/17 Food List 2017-2018 Food Order list submitted to 3 vendors 
for quote. Effective Operations 


Month of 
July 


FER 
Requests 


Process of submitting Final Expenditure Reports 
for Federal Program Grants flowing through the 
State. 


Effective Operations 


 







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LISA TAYLOR, CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 
Business Manager Yupiit School District 
907-980-9450 
 
 
July 20, 2017 
 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
Re: June 30, 2017 Board Report 
 
 
The FY 2017 June 30, 2017 Board Report contains the following: 


• District Revenue Budget versus Actual 
• Expenditure Summary by Function and Location 
• District Expenditure Budget versus Actual 
• Board Budget versus Actual 


 
 
Cash balance at 6/30/17 is $3,422,752 
 
 
 
 
 
Lisa Taylor, CPA 
 
 







�;2��
�����;4�
� �;,/-: ��5.��;,/-:


!8,14*8>��4+53-��=6-49-
�=6-49-
�		�?�"�)#!����("� $�$ ���	��	��� ��	�������� ����
�


��	�?���"�!)������ ���%$ 
	������� �����
���� 
����



	�?�"#!��$$�! �����%����$'�$ ����

��� ���������� �����

�?�������$�#'���$ ���	�	���
�	�?�$%����%#�'�����"�#����� �
���
��	 �

�
����� �����
���?�$%&�� %�%#�'�� �����	��� ��������� �����
���?��!��& ���%�! $ ����
����	 �����
���� ���
�
	�?�!%��#�"&#���$���$�#'���$ �������� 
��
����� ���	�
��?�� $&#� ������! ��"#���&�$�� �������
 ��
����� �����
�	�?�$&""���$����%��������� �����	���
 ���
���� 
����
���?���� %� � ���$&""���$ ������
���?��!!� ������
�	�?�!%��#��("� $�$ ���	��� ���
���� ������
�
�?��&�$������$ �	���	��� ��������� ����
���?�� ��#��%��!$%$ ������
�

 �
����
��� �	���
�
	�?��7;163-4:�!:0-8 ���� ��������� ����


%5:*2��=6-49- 	��	��
���
� 	�����	����� ���
�


 -:�!8,14*8>��4+53- �	��	��
���
� �	�����	����� ���
�


!:0-8��4+53-��=6-49-
!:0-8��=6-49-
����?�%#� $��#�%!��!!��$�#'��� ���� �
�������� ����
����?�%#� $��#�%!�%�����#��!&$� � ���� �
�������� ����
����?�%#� $��#�%!��& ������ �� ���� ��������� ����


%5:*2�!:0-8��=6-49- ���� 
�������� ����


 -:�!:0-8��4+53- ���� �
�������� ����


 -:��4+53- ���
������
 ����������		 ����


�����"� );611:�$+0552��19:81+:
	��
��
� �19:81+:��;,/-:�<9���+:;*2
�++8;*2��*919 �;2>��	
��:085;/0��;4-��	
�


"*/-�








�?7��������?9��� �?7��������?9���


�

��191<-7��?90
�

�&��) �&��"'(<�



�
��65-/4-6 ������������ ������������

����65-6 �������� ��������

���(?7?6=-6 ����
�
��
� ����
�
��
�
�

��5=><5/>�+501 		������� 		�������


(:>-7��

�&��) �&��"'(<� ������������ ������������


��
�(<5.-7��0�
�

��5=><5/>�+501 �
�������� �
��������


(:>-7���
�(<5.-7��0� �
�������� �
��������


��
�*#����

�
��65-/4-6 ����
���
 ����
���


����65-6 	����
��� 	����
���

���(?7?6=-6 ��������� ���������


(:>-7���
�*#���� �������� ��������


�

�'$������

�
��65-/4-6 ����

�
� ����

�
�

����65-6 	���
���� 	���
����

���(?7?6=-6 	������� 	�������
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ��	�
��� ��	�
���
�

�'$���������#>41< �����
 �����



(:>-7��

�'$������ �	�������� �	��������


��
�'$������';;<>�'@/�

���(?7?6=-6 ������ ������
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ��������� ���������
��
�'$������';;<>�'@/����#>41< �	���� �	����


(:>-7���
�'$������';;<>�'@/� ���
���	� ���
���	�




�'()��"(�';;<>��'@/�
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ������	� ������	�


(:>-7�

�'()��"(�';;<>��'@/� ������	� ������	�


�
��)���"���'@/�

�
��65-/4-6 �������� ��������

����65-6 ����
��� ����
���

���(?7?6=-6 ������	��� ������	���


(:>-7��
��)���"���'@/� ��������� ���������


�
�';;<>��'@/���"'�
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ��������� ���������


(:>-7��
�';;<>��'@/���"'� ��������� ���������


���(���

����65-6 ��������� ���������
�

��5=><5/>�+501 �����
��	� �����
��	�


(:>-7����(��� ���������� ����������


��� ��&�&,

�
��65-/4-6 ��������� ���������

����65-6 �������� ��������

���(?7?6=-6 ����
��	 ����
��	
�

��5=><5/>�+501 �����	� �����	�


(:>-7���� ��&�&, �����
�
	 �����
�
	


����$! ,?;55>�'/4::7��5=><5/>

�	�	�� �A;1905>?<1�'?88-<B�&1;:<>
�//<?-7��-=5= �?7B��
���>4<:?34��?91��
��


$-31��







�?7��������?9��� �?7��������?9���


����"�'�&*����(&��"�"�
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ������� �������


(:>-7�����"�'�&*����(&��"�"� ������� �������


�

�'/47���0859�

�
��65-/4-6 ������
�� ������
��

����65-6 ������	�
� ������	�
�

���(?7?6=-6 �����
���� �����
����
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ��
�
��	 ��
�
��	
�

�'/47���0859����#>41< ����� �����


(:>-7��

�'/47���0859� ����	
�
 ����	
�



��
�'/47���0859�';;<>

�
��65-/4-6 ������� �������

����65-6 	
�	���
� 	
�	���
�

���(?7?6=-6 �������	� �������	�
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ����� �����
��
�'/47���0859�';;<>���#>41< ���� ����


(:>-7���
�'/47���0859�';;<> �	����	
 �	����	



�����#�&�

�
��65-/4-6 ��
���� ��
����

����65-6 ���	���� ���	����

���(?7?6=-6 ����
���� ����
����
�

��5=><5/>�+501 �	������� �	�������
�����#�&����#>41< �
��� �
���


(:>-7������#�&� ���������� ����������


����')$�&�"(�"��"(
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ��	��	��� ��	��	���


(:>-7�����')$�&�"(�"��"( ��	��	��� ��	��	���


��
���'(&��(���!�"�')$$#&(�'*
�

��5=><5/>�+501 �������� ��������


(:>-7���
���'(&��(���!�"�')$$#&(�'* �������� ��������


����&��&)�(!�"(
�

��5=><5/>�+501 �
��	��
� �
��	��
�


(:>-7�����&��&)�(!�"( �
��	��
� �
��	��
�


�����)!�"�&�'#)&��'�'(����'*�

����65-6 	
��	 	
��	
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ���	
��� ���	
���


(:>-7������)!�"�&�'#)&��'�'(����'*� ���	��� ���	���


�

�#$�&�(�#"���!��"(�"�"��

�
��65-/4-6 
�	������� 
�	�������

����65-6 ������
 ������


���(?7?6=-6 �����	��
� �����	��
�
�

��5=><5/>�+501 
	�������� 
	��������


(:>-7��

�#$�&�(�#"���!��"(�"�"�� ��	��	�
��� ��	��	�
���


�

�'()��"(���(�*�(�'

�
��65-/4-6 ���������� ����������

����65-6 ������� �������

���(?7?6=-6 
��	����� 
��	�����
�

��5=><5/>�+501 �������		 �������		
�

�'()��"(���(�*�(�'���#>41< 
���

 
���




(:>-7��

�'()��"(���(�*�(�' �	���	��� �	���	���


����$! ,?;55>�'/4::7��5=><5/>

�	�	�� �A;1905>?<1�'?88-<B�&1;:<>
�//<?-7��-=5= �?7B��
���>4<:?34��?91��
��


$-31��







�?7��������?9��� �?7��������?9���


��
��##��'�&*�����)"�

�
��65-/4-6 ������ ������

���(?7?6=-6 �
�
� �
�
�


(:>-7���
��##��'�&*�����)"� �
�
� �
�
�


$<5:<�B1-<�$#= 	���	��� 	���	���
�

��191<-7��?90���#>41< ��
����� ��
�����


(:>-7��

��191<-7��?90 ��������

��	 ��������

��	


�
��'()��"(�(&�"'$#&(�(�#"
��
�(&�"'$#&(�(�#"


�

��5=><5/>�+501 ���	��� ���	���


(:>-7���
�(&�"'$#&(�(�#" ���	��� ���	���


(:>-7��
��'()��"(�(&�"'$#&(�(�#" ���	��� ���	���


�
����$&����$&#���"(�&*�"(�#"
�

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#"


�

��5=><5/>�+501 ���	���� ���	����


(:>-7��

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#" ���	���� ���	����


$<5:<�,1-<�$#= 	�����	� 	�����	�


(:>-7��
����$&����$&#���"(�&*�"(�#" ����� �����


�����& ,� �(�&��,
�

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#"



�
��65-/4-6 �������
 �������


����65-6 	�		���� 	�		����

���(?7?6=-6 �������� ��������
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ������
 ������



(:>-7��

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#" �	��	���� �	��	����


(:>-7������& ,� �(�&��, �	��	���� �	��	����


���()&"��&#)"��(��!
�
�')$$#&(�'�&*�����"'(&)�(�#"


�

��5=><5/>�+501 	����� 	�����


(:>-7��
�')$$#&(�'�&*�����"'(&)�(�#" 	����� 	�����


(:>-7����()&"��&#)"��(��! 	����� 	�����


���(�&��(���&�'#)&���!##&�
�

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#"


�

��5=><5/>�+501 �����

 �����




(:>-7��

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#" �����

 �����




$<5:<�$#= �������� ��������


(:>-7����(�&��(���&�'#)&���!##&� �����
�� �����
��


����)���)$+�&���#)"�
�

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#"


�

��5=><5/>�+501 �
������� �
�������


(:>-7��

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#" �
������� �
�������


(:>-7�����)���)$+�&���#)"� �
������� �
�������


����$! ,?;55>�'/4::7��5=><5/>

�	�	�� �A;1905>?<1�'?88-<B�&1;:<>
�//<?-7��-=5= �?7B��
���>4<:?34��?91��
��


$-31�







�?7��������?9��� �?7��������?9���


��
�(5>71����
�

�&13?7-<��9=><�


�

��5=><5/>�+501 ���	���� ���	����


(:>-7��

�&13?7-<��9=><� ���	���� ���	����


(:>-7���
�(5>71���� ���	���� ���	����


�����##��'�&*�����)"�
��
��##��'�&*�����)"�



�
��65-/4-6 	�����
 	�����


����65-6 ������� �������

���(?7?6=-6 �����	��� �����	���
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ���
����� ���
�����


(:>-7���
��##��'�&*�����)"� �������� ��������


(:>-7������##��'�&*�����)"� �������� ��������


����(�( ����$�&(����
�

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#"



�
��65-/4-6 
���	���� 
���	����

����65-6 �	������� �	�������

���(?7?6=-6 ������� �������
�

��5=><5/>�+501 �������� ��������


(:>-7��

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#" ������
 ������



$<5:<�,1-<�$#= �	����	��� �	����	���


(:>-7�����(�( ����$�&(���� 
	�������
 
	�������



����(�( ����$�&(���!��&�"(���
�

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#"



�
��65-/4-6 ��	
	��� ��	
	���

���(?7?6=-6 �������� ��������
�

��5=><5/>�+501 �
����� �
�����


(:>-7��

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#" �������� ��������


$<5:<�,1-<�$#= ��������� ���������
����(�( ����$�&(���!��&�"(������#>41< 	���
 	���



(:>-7�����(�( ����$�&(���!��&�"(��� 	
�����
� 	
�����
�


����$&�'��## ���'�� ��
�

�'$���� �����"'(&)�(�#"


�

��5=><5/>�+501 	�����	
 	�����	



(:>-7��

�'$���� �����"'(&)�(�#" 	�����	
 	�����	



(:>-7�����$&�'��## ���'�� �� 	�����	
 	�����	



��
�(�( ���������"�� �"����%
�

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#"


�

��5=><5/>�+501 �������� ��������


(:>-7��

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#" �������� ��������


��
���'(&��(���!�"�')$$#&(�'*
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ��������� ���������


(:>-7���
���'(&��(���!�"�')$$#&(�'* ��������� ���������


(:>-7���
�(�( ���������"�� �"����% ��������� ���������


����$! ,?;55>�'/4::7��5=><5/>

�	�	�� �A;1905>?<1�'?88-<B�&1;:<>
�//<?-7��-=5= �?7B��
���>4<:?34��?91��
��


$-31��







�?7��������?9��� �?7��������?9���


����'��## ��!$&#*�!�"(
�

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#"



�
��65-/4-6 ������� �������

����65-6 �����	��� �����	���

���(?7?6=-6 �������� ��������
�

��5=><5/>�+501 �����
�	� �����
�	�


(:>-7��

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#" �������
 �������



$<5:<�,1-<�$#= ���
���	 ���
���	


(:>-7�����'��## ��!$&#*�!�"( ���
��� ���
���


����(�( ��*��
�

�'$���� �����"'(&)�(�#"



�
��65-/4-6 	���
��� 	���
���
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ��������� ���������


(:>-7��

�'$���� �����"'(&)�(�#" ����
�
� ����
�
�


��
�'$������')$$#&(�'*�'
�

��5=><5/>�+501 	������
 	������



(:>-7���
�'$������')$$#&(�'*�' 	������
 	������



$<5:<�,1-<�$#= ���
	��	 ���
	��	


(:>-7�����(�( ��*�� �	�������� �	��������



����& �$�&��"'
�

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#"


�

��5=><5/>�+501 ��	�� ��	��


(:>-7��

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#" ��	�� ��	��


��
�*#��(�#"� �����"'(&)�(�#"
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ����
 ����



(:>-7���
�*#��(�#"� �����"'(&)�(�#" ����
 ����



$<5:<�,1-<�$#= �������� ��������


(:>-7�
����& �$�&��"' 	��	��		 	��	��		


�
��#�"'#"�#�!�  �,
�

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#"


�

��5=><5/>�+501 ��������� ���������


(:>-7��

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#" ��������� ���������


��
���'(&��(���!�"�')$$#&(�'*
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ������	 ������	


(:>-7���
���'(&��(���!�"�')$$#&(�'* ������	 ������	


(:>-7��
��#�"'#"�#�!�  �, ���
����
 ���
����



����"���"���)��(�#"
�

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#"



�
��65-/4-6 ��
����� ��
�����

����65-6 ������� �������

���(?7?6=-6 �������� ��������
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ����
���
 ����
���



(:>-7��

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#" �������� ��������


(:>-7�����"���"���)��(�#" �������� ��������


����$! ,?;55>�'/4::7��5=><5/>

�	�	�� �A;1905>?<1�'?88-<B�&1;:<>
�//<?-7��-=5= �?7B��
���>4<:?34��?91��
��


$-31��







�?7��������?9��� �?7��������?9���


����"��'��## �(#� ���
�

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#"


�

��5=><5/>�+501 ��
����� ��
�����


(:>-7��

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#" ��
����� ��
�����


(:>-7�����"��'��## �(#� ��� ��
����� ��
�����


�
���'(�����""�"�'
�

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#"


�

��5=><5/>�+501 ���� ����


(:>-7��

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#" ���� ����


(:>-7��
���'(�����""�"�' ���� ����


�
�(�����&��#)'�"���)"�
�

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#"



����65-6 ����
��� ����
���

���(?7?6=-6 �	����� �	�����


(:>-7��

�&��) �&��"'(&)�(�#" ��	���
� ��	���
�


�

�#$�&�(�#"���!��"(�"�"��

�
��65-/4-6 �
������� �
�������

����65-6 �	�����
 �	�����


���(?7?6=-6 �
�������� �
��������
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ����
	��� ����
	���


(:>-7��

�#$�&�(�#"���!��"(�"�"�� ���	����� ���	�����


$<5:<�,1-<=�$#= 
����� 
�����


(:>-7��
�(�����&��#)'�"���)"� �	��
���� �	��
����


�
���������&�
�

�#$�&�(�#"���!��"(�"�"��



����65-6 �
���	���� �
���	����
�

��5=><5/>�+501 ����� �����


(:>-7��

�#$�&�(�#"���!��"(�"�"�� �
������� �
�������


(:>-7��
���������&� �
������� �
�������


��
�'()��"(���(�*�(,��)"�
�

�'()��"(���(�*�(��'



�
��65-/4-6 ��������� ���������

����65-6 ��
�� ��
��

���(?7?6=-6 ��
����� ��
�����


(:>-7��

�'()��"(���(�*�(��' ��������� ���������


(:>-7���
�'()��"(���(�*�(,��)"� ��������� ���������


)9/7-==52510 �������� ��������


(#(� ���������� ����������


����$! ,?;55>�'/4::7��5=><5/>

�	�	�� �A;1905>?<1�'?88-<B�&1;:<>
�//<?-7��-=5= �?7B��
���>4<:?34��?91��
��


$-31��







�7/��	�����71�	� �7),*6 ��2+��7),*6


�4).1'4:��1(20*��93*15*
�1(20*


�

�;�#& ������$�#������!�%��$� ���������
����;��#��!�������!�%��$� 	������ �	������� ��	���
����;�"������������#�"�!��#�� �������	�
����;���!�#� ����	

�	� ��
�
������� ����
���;��#��!�"#�#��!�%��$� ���
��	�
�	�;���$���#���� !��!�� �������
���� 
��	
���	��� �����
	���;�����!���!�%��$� ���� 
��������� ����
		��;��� ��#���� ��
�������� ������	����� ������
	��;�����!���!�%��$��%���"#�#��� �������� ��������	
 ��	�
	�	�;�$"��������"�!%����!����$!"���� �������


	��;�"#$���#���#�%�#&�!�%��$��� ��������

��;��#��!���"$!���� ����	����


#26'/��1(20* ����
���	���� ����������	
 ������


�4255� 42+.6 ����
���	���� ����������	
 ������


�*6��4).1'4:��1(20* ����
���	���� ����������	
 ������


�*6��1(20* 	����
�
���� 	��
����	
�� 	���
�


���� � &73..6�"(-22/��.564.(6
���	��	� �.564.(6�!*8*17*��7),*6�85���(67'/
�((47'/��'5.5 �7/:�
�	��6-427,-��71*�
�	�


 ',*�	







�91��
�����93�
� �9+.,8 ��4-��9+.,8


 6+03)6<��3*42,��;5,37,
�;5,37,
�		�=�!�(" ����'!��#�# ��	����� ���	�
��� ��
�	�


��	�=���!� (����������$# ������� ��������� �
�
�



	�=�!" ��##� ������$����#&�# ��	����
�	�=�#$����$"�&�����!�"����� 	��	��� 
�������� �
��
���=�� ��%����$� �# 
��
���

	�=� $��"�!%"���#���#�"&����� ���
���
�	�=�#%!!���#����$��������� ����
�	� 
������� �	���
�	�=� $��"��'!��#�# ����
���
�
�=��%�#������# ��������� ��	
���� �����


$48)1��;5,37, ���������� ����	��� ����
�


�,8� 6+03)6<��3*42, ����������� �����	��� ����
�


�,8��3*42, ��
	�

���� �
������		 

����


�����!� (95008�#*/441��07860*8
	��
��
� �4)6+��9+.,8�:7���*89)1
�**69)1��)707 �91<��	
��8/649./��93,��	
�


!).,�








Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1!


Author of Report:     Jim Hartz 
Department/Location:    Maintenance & Operations 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: July 20, 2017 


1. Mission Statement 
a. To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


2. Objectives 
a. To provide every child an opportunity to complete high school and possess the skills needed to pursue further 


education of their choice. 
b. To partner with parents and the community to ensure that every child becomes a whole person and is a contributing 


member of society. 
3. Strategic Goal Areas: 


a. Effective Operations 
b. Yup’ik Curriculum and Improved Student Attendance and Academic Outcomes 
c. Career Pathways 
d. Involving Elders and the Community 


Date(s) Activity Details 


Describe the connection 
to YSD Mission, 


Objectives, Strategic 
Goals and/or School 


Goals 


 Fuel Delivery Tuluksak fuel delivery:  water levels are increasing and VITUS expects to be 
able to fulfill the delivery in September. 


Effective Operations 
 


 Vandalism Akiachak School broken windows:  The insurance company has approved 
repairs.  Contacted multiple contractors for an estimate.   


Effective Operations 
 
 


 Water/Sewer For discussion and approval:  Akiachak Water/Sewer Contract Effective Operations 
 


 Summer 
Projects 


Remodeling kitchen in District Office 
 


Effective Operations 
 


Week of July 
15 - 21  Water outage !Akiachak!Water!outage!as!a!result!of!the!IRA!running!out!of!chemicals. Effective Operations 


 


 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1!


Author of Report:     Rayna Hartz 
Department/Location:    Superintendent 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: July 20, 2017 


1. Mission Statement 
a. To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


2. Objectives 
a. To provide every child an opportunity to complete high school and possess the skills needed to pursue further 


education of their choice. 
b. To partner with parents and the community to ensure that every child becomes a whole person and is a contributing 


member of society. 
3. Strategic Goal Areas: 


a. Effective Operations 
b. Yup’ik Curriculum and Improved Student Attendance and Academic Outcomes 
c. Career Pathways 
d. Involving Elders and the Community 


Date(s) Activity Details 
Describe the connection to YSD 


Mission, Objectives, Strategic Goals 
and/or School Goals 


Multiple Teacher 
Retention 


Coalition for Educational Equity (Formerly CEAC) 
RESS Research-Based Educator Systems Support Survey 
Please see attached documents 


Effective Operations 


7.18.17 Residential 
Lease 


We updated our current Residential Lease to clarify language 
relevant to damages in units and the prohibition of marijuana. 


Involving Elders and the 
Community 


7.17.19 KKI Water 
Sewer 


We are in the process of re-negotiating the Akiachak Native 
Community Water/Sewer Contract. Effective Operations 


    
 







July%18,%2017%


To:%% RESS%Districts%


From:%% Jerry%Covey,%Barbara%Adams%


RE:%% First%draft%of%RESS%Surveys%for%Review%


Hello!%We%hope%you%have%had%a%chance%to%enjoy%some%of%the%summer%time%and%find%some%rest%and%rejuvenation.%
We%have%been%working%on%the%RESS%Surveys%and%now%have%a%draft%to%share%with%you.%You%should%receive%an%email%
from%Barbara%with%a%link%to%a%Google%Doc%called,%“RESS%Survey%Questions%Draft%for%Review”.%In%this%document,%you%
will%find%survey%questions%for%all%four%of%the%survey%administrations.%


• Survey%1%during%the%week%of%September%11,%2017%
• Survey%2%during%the%week%of%November%20,%2017%
• Survey%3%during%the%week%of%March%5,%2018%
• MiniYSurvey%4%at%the%end%of%the%school%year%(week%decided%by%each%district)%


There%are%a%couple%of%ways%to%read%this%document.%First,%if%you%read%down%the%columns%under%each%survey%header%
you%will%get%the%flow%for%each%administration%individually.%These%will%be%the%order%in%SurveyMonkey%that%will%
constitute%each%15Yminute%survey.%Second,%if%you%read%across%each%question%you%will%get%a%feel%for%the%development%
over%time%for%each%concept%addressed.%%


There%are%several%design%thoughts%we’d%like%to%share%with%you.%


1. This%is%the%first%draft%and%we%are%looking%forward%to%working%with%you%and%your%teams%to%refine%and%revise%it.%
Please%see%the%request%to%set%up%an%audio%conference%below.%


2. We%were%intentional%to%ensure%all%questions%had%a%component%that%focused%on%results.%%
3. We%were%also%intentional%to%design%the%questions%to%gather%actionable%information%that%sets%up%dialogue%


opportunities%between%leadership%and%the%respondents%(certificated%teaching%workforce).%
4. We%tried%not%to%duplicate%what%might%be%found%easily%on%other%surveys%or%what%might%be%measured%in%existing%


data.%
5. There%is%an%open%section%specific%for%Local%Priorities.%


We%would%appreciate%time%with%you%and%whomever%you%believe%should%join%us%to%discuss%these%questions%and%any%
modifications%you%think%are%needed.%We%would%like%to%have%this%review%done%before%the%end%of%August.%Here%are%
some%days%and%times%we%have%open.%Please%us%know%by%email%your%preferred%meeting%time%as%soon%as%possible.%
There%will%be%at%least%one%more%opportunity%to%review%the%questions.%%


Monday% Tuesday% Wednesday% Thursday% Friday%
% % 7/19%all%day% 7/20%all%day% 7/21%all%day%


7/24%all%day% 7/25%all%day% % 7/27%morning% %
% 8/1%morning% % 8/3%morning% 8/4%all%day%


8/21%all%day% 8/22%morning% 8/23%morning% 8/24%morning% 8/25%all%day%
% 8/29%morning% 8/30%morning% 8/31%morning% %


Please%let%Barbara%know%if%you%are%not%able%to%access%the%document%or%would%prefer%it%in%another%format.%You%
should%also%be%able%to%access%the%document%via%the%link%below.%You%can%share%this%link%with%others%as%well.%


https://docs.google.com/document/d/1lqDVnomhb6eMNnLAfMZTBHCnZmhVenurpIrpS9pfXI8/edit?usp=sharing%


Thank%you%for%your%time!%







1"
"


Category)1:)Work)Environment)
)


Survey"1"
(September)"


Survey"2"
(November)"


Survey"3"
(March)"


Survey"4"
(May)"


" " " (a)"Leaders"created"and"supported"a"
work"environment"at"my"school"that"
is"conducive"to"student"learning."
(b)"Leaders"created"and"supported"a"
work"environment"at"my"school"that"
made"me"want"to"stay."


Leadership" " " "
1."I"understand"my"role"in"the"school"
(district)"in"creating"an"environment"
of"success"for"all"students"I"teach."


Actions"of"leadership"to"support"me"
in"my"classroom"are"aligned"with"
ideas"that"guide"our"school"and"
district.""


In"my"school"(district)"leadership"has"
aligned"staff"with"the"ideas"that"
guide"our"school"and"district.""


!


2."I"am"comfortable"communicating"
with"my"principal""about"my"
classroom"practice.")


Leadership"creates"a"work"
environment"that"values"twoEway"
communication"between"teachers"
and"administrators."


In"my"school,"there"is"evidence""that"
twoEway"communication"between"
teachers"and"administrators"
supports"teachers"and"improves"
student"outcome.""


!


3."I"have"a"sense"of"clarity"about"the"
performance"level"of"my"students,"
tools"I"will"be"using,"curriculum,"
priorities"for"the"school"year,"other"
(fill"in"blank)"


Teamwork"is"valued"by"leadership"at"
my"school"(district)"as"evidenced"by"
multiple"opportunities"for"teacher"
input"in"decisions.""


In"this"school,"building"
administrators"provide"teachers"with"
appropriate"encouragement,"
support,"and"recognition."


!


4."I"understand"how"my"school"
functions"in"terms"of"safety,"
behavior"management,"rules"and"
procedures,"and"attendance"policies.""


Leadership"consistently"supports""
district"policies"and"procedures."


Actions"by"leadership"created"a"safe"
environment"that"supports"my"work"
as"a"teacher."


!


5."Open"Question:"What"are"your"
initial"impressions"of"your"teaching"
assignment,"colleagues,"and"school"
for"this"year?"


Open"Question:"Are"your"
professional"aspirations"being"
realized"in"this"school?"Why"or"why"
not?"


Open"Question:"Describe"how"school"
(district)"leadership"has"influenced"
your"work,""success,"and"desire"to"
remain"at"your"school."


!


Resources) " " "
6."At"the"start"of"this"year,"I"had"all"
the"resources"necessary"to"prepare"
my"classroom"and"plan"instruction"
focused"on"academic"growth"for"all"


I"received"guidance"and"support"
from"building"and"district"level"
administrators"to"respond"to"the"
needs"of"the"students"I"teach.""


I"had"strong"support"from"leadership"
to"meet"the"academic"and"
developmental"needs"of"all"students"
I"teach."


"
"
"
!







2"
"


students"I"teach."
Collegiality) " " "
7."Initial"meetings"with"my"principal"
and"fellow"teachers"were"team"
oriented"and"inclusive."


Opportunities"to"work"together"with"
other"teachers"and"my"principal"on"
specific"teaching/learning"issues"and"
the"overall"school"are"scheduled"and"
realized."""""


One"of"the"great"advantages"of"
teaching"in"this"school"is"the"sense"of"
collegiality"we"have"as"teachers"and"
administrators."


"


Professional)Development) " " "
8."The"initial"district"(school)"inE
service"supported"a"smooth"start"to"
the"school"year."


The"district"(school)"professional"
development"I’m"receiving"is"
synched"with"the"needs"of"my"
students."


The"district"(school)"professional"
development"I’m"receiving"is"aligned"
with"the"support"system"we"have"in"
place"for"teachers."


"


9."The"initial"district"(school)"inE
service"provided"me"with"what"I"
needed"to"support"students"from"
various"cultural"contexts.""


I"am"able"to"integrate"local"cultural"
knowledge"and"activities"into"my"
practice"based"on"the"district"
(school)"professional"development"I"
received."


The"professional"development"
emphasis"to"integrate"local"cultural"
knowledge"and"activities"into"
classrooms"has"improved"the"work"
environment"at"my"school"(district)."


"


10."Open"Question:"What’s"working"
with"the"district"(school)"
professional"development?"What"
changes"would"you"suggest"to"
improve"it?"


Open"Question:"What’s"working"with"
the"district"(school)"professional"
development?"What"changes"would"
you"suggest"to"improve"it?"


Open"Question:"What’s"working"with"
the"district"(school)"professional"
development?"What"changes"would"
you"suggest"to"improve"it?"


"


"
) )







3"
"


Category)2:)Community)
"


Survey"1"
(Approach)"


Survey"2"
(Deployment)"


Survey"3"
(Learning)"


Survey"4"
(Integration)"


" " " (a)"The"community"(neighborhood)"
where"I"teach"values"and"supports"
me"as"a"person"and"a"professional.""
(b)"What’s"happening"in"the"
community"that"impacted"the"school"
has"influenced"my"decision"to"stay"at"
the"school."


11."I"appreciate"the"welcome"I"
received"from"the"community"
(neighborhood)"where"I"teach.""


I"feel"comfortable"being"in"the"
community"where"I"teach."


I"feel"accepted"(valued,"appreciated)"
in"the"community"where"I"teach."


"


12."I"was"informed"of"parental"
engagement"that"may"impact"my"
work"with"the"students"I"teach."


Connections"between"the"school"and"
parents"support"my"efforts"to"
provide"a"high"quality"learning"
environment"for"my"students."


There"is"a"positive"relationship"
between"the"parents"and"the"school"
that"supports"educational"growth"of"
the"students"I"teach."


"


13."I"was"informed"of"community"
issues"that"may"impact"my"work"
with"the"students"I"teach."


Connections"between"the"school"and"
community"organizations"support"
my"efforts"to"provide"a"high"quality"
learning"environment"for"the"
students"I"teach."


The"relationship"between"the"school"
and"community"supports"a"positive"
learning"environment"for"the"
students"in"our"school."


"


14."My"initial"exposure"to"the"culture"
of"the"community"(neighborhood)"
helped"me"get"off"to"a"good"start."


The"culture"of"the"community""
(neighborhood)"is"reflected"in"school"
activities."


Including"the"culture"of"the"
community"in"my"school"produced"
positive"outcomes"connected"to"the"
intended"purpose."


"


15."Based"upon"my"initial"
interactions,"I"feel"safe"in"my"
community"(neighborhood)."


I"feel"safe"in"my"community"
(neighborhood)."
"


I"would"recommend"this"community"
(neighborhood)"to"other"educators."


"


16."Open"Question:"What"was"the"
most"welcoming"event"you"
experienced"at"the"start"of"this"year?""


Open"Question:"What"are"three"
positive"aspects"of"your"relationship"
with"the"parents"of"the"students"you"
teach?"


Open"Question:"What"are"three"
positive"aspects"of"your"relationship"
with"the"community"(neighborhood)"
and"culture?"


"


"
) )







4"
"


Category)3:)Classroom)Practice)
"


Survey"1"
(Approach)"


Survey"2"
(Deployment)"


Survey"3"
(Learning)"


Survey"4"
(Integration)"


" " " (a)"I"have"a"strong"sense"of"
accomplishment"with"the"students"I"
teach."
(b)"What’s"happening"at"the"school"
that"impacted"my"classroom"practice"
has"influenced"my"decision"to"stay"at"
the"school.""


17."People"I"work"with"care"about"
me"and"my"success.""


People"I"work"with"care"about"me"
and"my"success.""


People"I"work"with"care"about"me"
and"my"success.""


!


18."Someone"at"work"has"talked"to"
me"about"my"growth"as"a"
professional."


Someone"at"work"has"encouraged"
my"growth"as"a"professional."


Someone"at"work"has"evaluated"my"
growth"as"a"professional.""


!


19."Someone"has"recognized"and"
valued"me"for"what"I"can"contribute"
to"the"school."


I"am"routinely"recognized"and"
praised"for"doing"good"work."


Recognition"and"support"by"
colleagues"has"contributed"to"my"
professional"growth.""


!


20."I"am"prepared"for"my"teaching"
assignments"this"year."


I"have"the"opportunity"to"do"what"I"
do"best"every"day."


I"am"enthusiastic"and"confident"that"
I"am"in"the"best"teaching"assignment"
for"me."


!


21."I"had"the"opportunity"to"engage"
with"teacher"aides,"special"
education,"or"other"service"providers"
assigned"to"my"classroom"at"the"
beginning"of"the"year."


I"am"effectively"engaging"with"
teacher"aides,"special"education,"or"
other"service"providers"assigned"to"
my"classroom"to"support"students."


Working"with"teacher"aides,"special"
education,"or"other"service"providers"
assigned"to"my"classroom"has"
positively"
impacted"student"learning."


"


22."My"initial"engagement"with"my"
principal"was"positive"and"set"me"up"
for"successful"classroom"practice."


I"have"a"positive"working"
relationship"with"my"principal"that"
supports"my"professional"growth.""


My"principal"played"a"significant"role"
in"supporting"my"professional"
growth"as"a"teacher."


!


23."I"have"an"accurate"understanding"
of"the"performance"level"of"my"
students.""


I"am"supported"by"my"principal"in"
creating"a"proactive"environment"to"
maximize"the"learning"opportunity"
for"my"students."


Performance"levels"indicate"that"my"
classroom"environment"was"
beneficial"to"student"growth."


!


24."The"students"I"teach"want"to"
come"to"my"classroom.""


The"connection"I"have"with"the"
students"I"teach"supports"their"
motivation"to"learn."


The"students"I"teach"are"engaged"in"
learning."


"


25."Open"Question:"What"other" Open"Question:"How"have"you"felt" Open"Question:"What"is"one"piece"of" !







5"
"


support"might"help"you"in"being"
successful"this"year?"


valued"and"supported"so"far"this"
year?"
"


advice"you"would"give"to"your"
administrators"to"better"support"
your"classroom"practice?""


)
)
)
) )







6"
"


Category)4:)Quality)of)Life)
)


Survey"1"
(Approach)"


Survey"2"
(Deployment)"


Survey"3"
(Learning)"


Survey"4"
(Integration)"


" " " (a)"I"enjoy"the"quality"of"life"afforded"
to"me"in"this"school"and"community.""
(b)"The"quality"of"life"afforded"to"me"
in"this"school"and"community"had"a"
significant"impact"on"my"decision"to"
stay."


26."I"had"an"adequate"opportunity"to"
access"housing"that"meets"my"
needs."


The"housing"is"convenient,"safe,"
secure,"well"maintained,"and"
includes"basic"amenities"(heat,"
water,"septic)"for"my"needs."


My"housing"situation"has"allowed"
me"to"focus"on"my"teaching"practice."


"


27."My"family"has"opportunities"to"
pursue"activities"that"support"their"
quality"of"life."


The"quality"of"life"I"(we)"expected"
this"year"was"realized."


The"quality"of"life"for"me"and/or"my"
family"this"year"is"what"we"want"life"
to"be."


"


28."The"technology"in"my"living"
quarters"and"the"community"meets"
my"needs.""


The"technology"in"my"living"quarters"
and"the"community"meets"my"
needs.""


The"technology"in"my"living"quarters"
and"the"community"meets"my"
needs.""


"


29."I"have"a"balance"between"my"
work"and"my"personal"life.""


I"have"a"balance"between"my"work"
and"my"personal"life."


I"have"a"balance"between"my"work"
and"my"personal"life."


"


30."I"think"I’m"prepared"for""the"
logistics"of"living"where"I"live"(food,"
clothing,"shopping,"entertainment)."


I"am"adjusting"to"the"logistics"of"
living"where"I"live"(food,"clothing,"
shopping,"entertainment)."


I"am"comfortable"with"the"logistics"
of"living"where"I"live"(food,"clothing,"
shopping,"entertainment)."


"


31."My"safety"and"health"needs"are"
satisfactorily"met."


My"safety"and"health"needs"are"
satisfactorily"met."


My"safety"and"health"needs"are"
satisfactorily"met."


"


32."Open"Question:"What"are"your"
initial"thoughts"on"your"quality"of"life"
given"your"current"situation?"


Open"Question:"What"could"the"
school"(district)"do"to"improve"your"
quality"of"life"at"this"time?"


Open"Question:"How"are"quality"of"
life"decisions"impacting"you"in"your"
current"job?"


"


"
) )







7"
"


Category)5:)Local)Priorities)
"


Survey"1"
(Approach)"


Survey"2"
(Deployment)"


Survey"3"
(Learning)"


Survey"4"
(Integration)"


" " " "
33."" " " "
34."" " " "
35." " " "
"
Category)6:)Strengthening)the)Workforce"
"


Survey"1"
(Recruitment)"


Survey"2"
(Teacher"Prep)"


Survey"3"
(Retention)"


Survey"4"
"


" " " Open"Question:"What"factors,"
practices,"programs,"realities"in"your"
school"impact"(positively"and"
negatively)"the"ability"to"recruit"and"
retain"teachers?"


36."What"I"was"told"about"my"school"
and"community"during"recruitment"
was"realistic"and"truthful."


My"teacher"preparation"program"
prepared"me"for"my"teaching"
assignment.""
"


The"principal"has"been"a"significant"
factor"in"my"decision"to"stay"or"leave"
this"school"next"year."


"


37."" It’s"important"that"students"have"
teacher"role"models"who"reflect"
their"own"backgrounds."


Community"support"has"been"a"
significant"factor"in"my"decision"to"
stay"or"leave"this"school"next"year."


"


38."" Did"you"attend"your"teacher"
preparation"program"in"Alaska?""
(provide"options)"
o"""Yes"
o"""No"


Teacher"efficacy"has"been"a"
significant"factor"in"my"decision"to"
stay"or"leave"this"school"next"year."


"


39."Open"Question:"Why"did"you"
select"your"current"school"(district)"
over"other"employment"
opportunities?"


Identify"your"interactions"with"the"
University"of"Alaska."(provide"
options)"
o"""Completed"my"undergraduate"
studies"there"
o"""Completed"my"graduate"studies"
there"
o"""Attended"teacher"preparation"


Location"has"been"a"significant"
factor"in"my"decision"to"stay"or"leave"
this"school"next"year."


"







8"
"


program"
o"""Attended"administrator"
preparation"program"
o"""Took"professional"development"
by"distance"delivery"
o"""Took"courses"with"rural"campus"
instructors"–"might"be"better"words"
o"""Worked"with"campus"on"dual"
credit"for"HS"students"(rural,"main)"
o"""Took"professional"development"
on"campus"during"summer"sessions"
o"""Completed"or"took"Alaska"
certification"courses"
o"""FEA"Coordinator"or"Advisor"
o"""UA"adjunct"
o"""Supervised""student"teachers"
o"""No"interaction"


40."Open"Question:"What"
recruitment"strategies"do"you"
consider"to"be"most"effective?""


Open"Question:"We"can’t"really"
prepare"teachers"without"the"active"
support"of"current,"high"quality,"
practicing"teachers."What"would"it"
take"to"engage"our"best"teachers"to"
participate"in"the"following"
preparatory"activities?"
o"""Educators"Rising"(formerly"Future"
Educators"of"Alaska)"
o""Serving"as"a"Host"teacher"
o""Serving"as"a"Mentor"teacher"
o""Serving"as"an"Adjunct"Professor"in"
education"programs"


Open"Question:"What"can"we"do"to"
stop"turnover"of"the"educator"
workforce"in"Alaska?"


"


"







Residential Employee Lease Agreement        
 


Initial______ 


Page 1 


Yupiit School District 
Residential Employee Lease 


 
 
EMPLOYEE    SITE   UNIT NUMBER   
  
                   
BY THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into on August 1, 2017 between the Yupiit School District, 
herein referred to as the Lessor, and herein referred to as Lessee, Lessor leases to the undersigned 
Lessee, subject to the terms and conditions enumerated herein, Unit   Number located in,   
 , Alaska, together with all appurtenances, for the remainder of the school year, to commence on 
August 1, 2017, and to continue until July 31, 2018. Upon written application this lease may be 
extended consistent with District School Board housing regulations. List the names of those who will 
be residing: (please print) 
Adult(s) _____________________  Child(ren) under 18 _____________________ 


_____________________             _____________________ 
  _____________________             _____________________ 
  
The particular terms and conditions of this lease are as follows: 
 
1. RENT 


Lessee agrees to pay the Lessor as rent for the leased premises the sum of $ per month (August 
through May) and the sum of $  per month for June and July.  (Half rent for June and July will 
be charged to all employees whether or not personal belongings are left in their units over the 
summer, unless the employee resigns or is terminated.)  
 
Lessee agrees to pay by means of payroll deduction to start with the August paycheck, or the 
first month of their tenancy thereafter. 


 
2. LEASE TERMINATION 


If Lessee should at any time be dismissed from the service of Lessor, be transferred to another 
site during the term of this lease, be non-retained, or voluntarily quit the service of Lessor, 
Lessor shall have the right to terminate this lease and reenter upon, and take possession of, said 
premises upon ten (10) days written notice to vacate said premises, or by mailing a copy to the 
Lessee at the address upon the premises, or at such other address provided by Lessee in writing 
to Lessor. 
 
Upon such termination of the lease, subject to the other provisions of this lease relating to 
damage, and reports, Lessee shall only be liable for the rent to the date of the termination of the 
lease, and if rent has been collected beyond that date, it shall be refunded to the Lessee, 
provided he/she vacates said premises according to the written notice. 


 
3. SECURITY FOR DAMAGE 


Lessor may deduct from Lessee’s final paycheck the actual cost of replacement or repair, 
whichever is higher, where damages to the premises result from the following: 
 


 







Residential Employee Lease Agreement        
 


Initial______ 


Page 2 


a. Failure by the Lessee during the tenancy to maintain the premises, or failure after 
the termination of the tenancy to leave the premises in as clean and orderly 
condition as when he/she found it, normal wear and tear expected. 


 
b. Failure of the Lessee to remove from the leased premises all ashes, rubbish, 


garbage and other waste in an appropriate manner. 
 


c. Failure of the Lessee to keep all plumbing fixtures on the leased premises as 
clean as their condition reasonably permits. 


 
d. Abuse by the Lessee of any electrical, plumbing, sanitary, heating, ventilating, 


kitchen and other facilities and appliances so as to damage same. 
 


e. Deliberate or negligent destruction, defacement, damage, impairment, removal or 
alternation, without the consent of the Lessor, of any part of the premises by the 
Lessee. 


 
f. Damage by pets. 


 
A $200 deposit will be deducted from the Lessee’s first paycheck, it will be returned at the end 
of the rental period upon successful inspection of the unit. In addition, if the lessee chooses to 
have pets, (no more than 3 are allowed) a pet deposit of $500.00 will be deducted from the 
Lessee’s paycheck.  This deposit will be deducted in 2 paychecks. Lessor will inspect the 
premises at Lessee’s departure for damage or failure by the Lessee to leave the premises in as 
clean and orderly condition as it was found, as listed above which may signal the right to retain 
an appropriate part of the deposit.  As used herein, the term “Lessee “shall include not only the 
individuals signing this lease agreement, but also all children, relatives, agents, guests, and 
others who are either under the control of the undersigned Lessee or who are knowingly 
permitted by the undersigned Lessee to engage in any of the actions or failures to act as 
described in this paragraph, or who are present on the premises under Lessee’s actual or implied 
consent.  However, where Lessee accommodates Lessor by allowing school district employees, 
job applicants, or other guests of invitee shelter at the premises, the Lessee shall not be 
responsible for any damage caused by such school district guests or invitee.  
 
Furnishings have been provided by Lessee’s use and enjoyment during the period of the 
lease. In addition, if at any time during the lease term the Lessee requests and receives 
permission to keep pets on the premises in accordance with Section 20 below, Lessee authorizes 
a $500.00 pet deposit to be deducted in equal amounts from his/her next two (2) paychecks 
during the lease term. In the event of damage to the furnishings in excess of normal wear and 
tear, Lessee understands and agrees that Lessee is responsible for the full cost to repair such 
damage or replace the damaged item(s).   Lessee understands that this amount may exceed the 
security deposit deducted from Lessee’s paycheck, and further understands that Lessee is 
responsible for the actual amount, even if it exceeds the amount of the security deposit.  For 
damage done to the furnishings in an amount that exceeds the  amount of the security deposit, 
Lessee shall be responsible for either repairing or replacing the item(s), including any shipping 
costs associated with this repair or replacement. 
 


4. ALTERATIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS 







Residential Employee Lease Agreement        
 


Initial______ 


Page 3 


Lessee shall make no alternations to the buildings and appurtenances on the leased premises or 
construct any building or make other improvements on the leased premises without the prior, 
written consent of the Lessor.  All alterations, changes and improvements built,  
constructed or placed on the leased premises by the Lessee, with the exception of fixtures, 
improvements and/or amenities removable without structural damage to the premises and 
movable personal property, shall unless otherwise provided by another written agreement  


 between Lessor and Lessee, become the property of the Lessor, at no cost to Lessor, and        
remain on the leased premises at the termination of the lease. 


 
5. DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES 


In the event that the leased premises, or any part thereof, shall be rendered untenantable by fire, 
snow, storm or other casualty of deterioration not the fault of the Lessee, this lease agreement at 
the option of the Lessor, may terminate for that part of the premises rendered untenantable.  
Thereupon, Lessor shall where possible place lessee in suitable housing including any time 
while repairing the premises.  If the premises are rendered untenantable by any action or 
omission of the Lessee, Lessee’s obligation to pay rent shall continue.  However, Lessor shall, 
where available, place Lessee in alternate housing.  In lieu of terminating this lease in whole or 
part because all or part of the premises are rendered untenantable by fire, snow, storm, or other 
casualty or deterioration, Lessor may, at its option, but without prejudice to its other remedies, 
repair the premises to a tenantable condition and maintain this lease in effect, though the rent 
shall be diminished in proportion to the fraction of the premises which are temporarily 
untenantable, or for the period of time when the entire premises are untenantable. 


 
6. UTILITIES 


Lessor will pay for water, sewer, and fuel oil.   
 
7. STATUES, ORDINANCES, ETC. 


Lessee shall comply with all applicable statutes, ordinances, rules, orders, regulations and 
requirement of federal, state and local governments relating to the premises. 
All housing is equipped with smoke detectors and carbon monoxide detectors as required by 
code. Lessee may not tamper with, disable or remove these devices. 


 
8. EMERGENCY REPAIRS 


In the event of sudden damage or leaking of the roof, breaking or cracking of windows or doors, 
bursting or leaking of water pipes, or water heaters or any sudden emergency which renders the 
leased premises or its contents or occupants liable to imminent harm or other damage or 
destruction, Lessee shall promptly make all repairs, reasonably necessary and possible to 
prevent future damage, destruction, or injury to the leased premises, contents therein or 
occupants thereof.  However, where Lessee is not competent   due to lack of experience, 
training, proper equipment, or physical ability Lessee is required to do only what he or she 
reasonable can to retard damage to the premises.  Once done, Lessor is responsible to provide 
suitable competent persons and necessary material and equipment at the earliest possible time to 
reconstruct the damaged premises, providing the damage has not rendered the premises 
untenantable (see paragraph 5). 


 
9. USE OF PREMISES 


Lessee agrees that the leased premises are to be used primarily for residential purposes and 
incidentally for activity to Lessee’s performance of his/her employment obligations with Lessor.  







Residential Employee Lease Agreement        
 


Initial______ 


Page 4 


Lessee may not use the premises as a retail or wholesale location for goods and/or services.  
However, nothing here is intended to limit lessee’s conduct of hobbies or other activities which 
do not result in abusive use of the premises. 
 
Failure to abide by the terms of use in this agreement constitutes cause for termination of the 
lease by Lessor, subject to notice as required by law.  
 
All Yupiit School District housing units are designated No Smoking areas.  Pursuant to AS 
17.38.220 Lessee is expressly prohibited from the possession, consumption, use, display, 
transfer, distribution, sale, transportation, or growing of marijuana in the housing unit.  


 
10. APPLICATION OF LEASE 


This lease applies regardless of whether the leased premises are owned by the Lessor or leased 
by the Lessor from other entities. 


 
11. CONDITION OF PREMISES AND FURNISHING 


Lessee hereby acknowledges receipt and acceptance of the leased premises with the particular 
items of furniture and appliances contained therein.  Lessee further acknowledges that he/she 
has examined the premises and said furniture and appliances and that he/she finds the premises 
and said furniture and appliances in good order and condition except as noted on attached 
Exhibit A.  At the termination of this lease, Lessee will yield to Lessor the premises and all such 
furniture and appliances in as good order and condition as at the date of this lease, ordinary 
wear and tear expected, and extraordinary loss due to fire, storm and other causes beyond the 
Lessee’s control.  Lessee shall neither remove nor permit to be removed any of said furniture or 
appliances from the lease premises, and not permit any part of said furniture of appliances to be 
exposed to weather.  At the termination of the lease and any renewals thereof, the Lessor shall 
indicate in writing on Exhibit A its acceptance or rejection of Lessee’s representation that 
furniture and appliances are returned in as good order and condition as at the date of this lease, 
ordinary wear and other causes beyond the Lessee’s control expected.  Any rejection of that 
representation will be fully explained thereon. 


 
12. INSURANCE 


Lessee may, at his own expense, maintain fire, hazard, theft or other insurance on Lessee’s 
personal belongings kept in or upon the leased premises.  Lessor shall not act as insurer of 
Lessee’s personal property kept in or upon the leased premises.  However, if loss of Lessee’s 
goods is due to negligence of Lessor either in its duty to provide safe and habitable dwelling or 
as a result of acts of commission or omission of its duty to provide safe and habitable dwelling 
or as a result of acts of commission or omission of its agents, employees, guests, or invitee, 
Lessee expected, Lessor shall be responsible. 


 
13. ACCESS 


The Lessee shall not unreasonably withhold consent to the Lessor or its agents to enter into or 
upon the leased premises at reasonable times and in a reasonable unobtrusive manner in order to 
inspect the premises, make necessary or agreed repairs, alternations, or improvements, supply 
necessary or agreed services, or exhibit the leased premises to prospective or actual purchasers, 
mortgagees, tenants, workmen or contractors.  Except in  
case of emergency, or unless it is impractical to do so, the Lessor shall give the Lessee at least 
twelve (12) hours advance notice of its intent to enter into the premises.  The Lessor or its 







Residential Employee Lease Agreement        
 


Initial______ 


Page 5 


agents may enter into the leased premises without the consent of the Lessee in case of 
emergency. 


 
14. EXTENDED ABSENCE 


The Lessee shall notify the local unit administrator of any anticipated extended absence of the 
Lessee from the premises in excess of seven (7) days.  Said notice shall be in writing delivered 
prior to the beginning of the absence. 


 
15. CONDEMNATION 


If the leased property, or any part thereof, is taken by eminent domain, this lease shall expire on 
the date when the lease premises shall be so taken, and the rent shall be apportioned as of that 
date.  No part of any condemnation award shall belong to the Lessee. 


 
16. JOINT AND SEVERAL OBLIGATION 


If more than one person is the Lessee of the premises, or if more than one person occupies the 
leased premises even though not all occupants have signed this lease, the undersigned Lessees 
shall be jointly and severally liable for all damages and rent unless a defaulting occupant is an 
employee of Lessor in which case the non-defaulting tenant shall be responsible only for his/her 
proportionate part of the rent and only for damages he/she actually caused, or knowingly 
permitted. All employees of the Yupiit School District residing in YSD housing shall sign a 
separate lease.  


 
17. NOTICE 


All notices required to be given by Lessee to Lessor pursuant to this agreement of law, shall be 
delivered or mailed, postage prepaid, to the Yupiit School District, Attention: Superintendent, 
unless Lessor notifies Lessee in writing of another address to be used.  All notices required to be 
given by Lessor to Lessee may be delivered or mailed to Lessee at the leased premises 
described herein, and any such delivery or mailing to the Lessee, unless Lessee has previously 
provided a written notice to the Lessor of a different address for Lessee’s receipt of notice. 


 
18. WAIVER 


Neither the acceptance of rent nor any other act or omission of Lessor at any time or times after 
the happening of any event which would enable Lessor to cancel this lease or declares Lessee’s 
interstate hereunder forfeited, shall operate as waiver of any past or future violation, breach or 
failure to keep or perform any covenant, agreement, term or condition hereof or to deprive 
Lessor of his/her right to cancel or terminate this lease at any time that cause for cancellation or 
termination may exist, or be construed at any future time at stop Lessor from promptly 
exercising any other option, right or remedy that it may have under any term or provision of this 
lease. 


 
19. SUBLEASE AND ASSIGNMENT 


Lessee shall not sublet or assign the premises without the written consent of the Lessor. 
 
20. HOUSING OF PET(S) 
 


I hereby request permission to keep the following pet(s) not to exceed three (3) on the premises of 
my quarters. This request is subject to my signature and agreement with the YSD Pet 
Permission/Agreement Form. 







Residential Employee Lease Agreement        
 


Initial______ 


Page 6 


 
Type of pet(s): ___________Number____ 
                        ___________Number____ 
 


I understand I am liable for any damage done by my pet(s). I understand that if, in the judgment of the 
unit administrator or the Superintendent, my pet becomes a nuisance or a hazard, I may be required to 
move it immediately and permanently from the premises. 
 


I agree that my cat/dog or other pet that is not confined in a cage or tank will not be left at 
the premises unattended by an adult member of the household for longer than one (1) day, 
the pet(s) will be removed from the premises and arrangements made for their care off 
premises.  
 


I understand the above pet regulations and agree to abide by them. I understand that my failure to abide 
by these regulations may result in my eviction from teacher housing and termination of my lease. 


 
All other terms of the Residential Employee Lease Agreement, to the extent not expressly modified 
herein, shall remain unaffected by this addendum and all other obligations between the Lessor and 
Lessee shall continue to be governed by the terms of the Residential Employee Lease Agreement. 
 


 
____________________________________ _______________________________ 
LESSOR (EMPLOYER)    Dated 


 
 
____________________________________ _______________________________ 
LESSEE (EMPLOYEE)        Dated       


 
 


  







Residential Employee Lease Agreement        
 


Initial______ 


Page 7 


Updated: July 2017 
YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 


Pet Permission/Agreement Form 
For Residential Lease 


 
 


I, __________________________, (Lessee) who reside at ______________, Alaska, and who have a written Residential 


Lease Agreement with the Yupiit School District (Lessor), do hereby seek permission to harbor _______ pet (s), in or about 


the rented premises under the following conditions: 


 


1. By requesting to harbor a pet (s) in or about the rental unit at any time, I agree to keep my pet (s) under control as 


not to physically harm or endanger any person(s).   


2. I also agree to keep the premises and the grounds around the premises clean from pet fecal material.   


3. I further understand that if my residence is in a building shared by other tenants, I will try, to the best of my 


abilities, to respect their privacy in regards to noise, etc. caused by my pet (s). 


4. After permission is granted, I hereby agree to authorize the Lessor to deduct five hundred dollars ($500.00) from 


my paycheck. This deposit will be deducted in 2 paychecks. The monthly pet fee is in addition to the amount 


authorized for damages in Section 3 of my Residential Lease Agreement.  


5. Tenants agree to pay IMMEDIATELY for any damage, loss, or any expense caused by their pets. This includes 


any damage done inside and/or outside the dwelling. 


6. Upon termination of this lease, a final inspection will be performed and any assessed damages will be deducted 


from Lessee’s final paycheck. Damage is defined in Item Number 3 of my Residential Lease Agreement. 


7. If I do not abide by the terms of this form or lease, I understand that the Lessor may request immediate termination 


of this agreement and I may no longer harbor pet(s) in or about my residence. 


21. For the purpose of this section, the definition of a pet shall include the following: dog, cat, ferret, and/or other 


animals as permitted by the District. Pets do not include animals traditionally considered livestock, including goats, 


horses, chickens, or pigs. Housing units are restricted to a maximum of three (3) pets in or about the property. 
 


____________________________   _________________ 


LESSEE SIGNATURE       DATE 
 







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


Date: 
To: 
From: 


Re: 


July 20, 2017 
Regional School Board 
Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Action Item: A 


The Administration recommends approval of the 3rd Reading and final reading of the BP updates: 
BP 5040 Student Nutrition and Physical Activity; 
BP 5112.6 Education for Homeless Children and Children in Foster Care (formally titled: Education for 
Homeless Children & Youth); 
BP 5142.3 Restraint and Seclusion; BP/AR/E College and Career Readiness Assessments; 
BP 6164.4 Child Find; 
BP 6172 Special Education; BP 6174 Bilingual-Bicultural Education/English Language Learners; 
BP/E 6174.1 Education of Native/Indian Children; 
BB 9012 Communication to and from the Board; 


BP 6173 Education for Gifted and Talented Students 







!


!


Students 
 
STUDENT NUTRITION AND PHYSICAL ACTIVITY         BP 5040 (a) 
 
Note:  This policy was developed by the State of Alaska Obesity Prevention and Control Program and the Alaska 
Department of Education & Early Development Child Nutrition Program and meets all federal requirements for 
Local School Wellness Policies.  It is intended to provide a framework for developing a wellness policy.  The policy 
adopted by your School Board must be developed with the involvement of the identified advisory group discussed in 
Section A. 
 
The School Board recognizes that schools are in a position to promote healthy lifestyle choices 
by students that can affect their lifelong wellness.  Therefore the School District will provide 
environments that promote and protect children’s health, well-being, and ability to learn by 
supporting healthy eating and physical activity.  
 
Schools will provide nutrition promotion and education, physical education, and other school-
based activities to foster lifelong habits of healthy eating and physical activity, and will establish 
linkages between nutrition education and school meal programs. 


 
(cf. 1020 – Youth Services) 
 
A. Planning and Periodic Review by Stakeholders 
 
The school district and when appropriate individual schools within the district will create or 
work with an existing advisory group that will assist in developing, implementing, monitoring, 
reviewing and, as necessary, revising school nutrition and physical activity goals. The school 
district will permit and encourage the participation of students, parents, food service personnel, 
School Board members, school administrators, school health professionals, physical education 
teachers, local SNAP-Ed coordinators and other interested community members in the advisory 
group.  The district will promote opportunities to participate in the advisory group through parent 
and stakeholder communication, which may include newsletters, public announcements, web-
postings, parent communication, etc. 
 
The school district will provide the advisory group with appropriate information and clear 
guidelines to assist in the development and/or revision of relevant policies and nutrition and 
physical activity goals.  Goals will be based on available scientific evidence for improving 
school nutrition and physical activity programs. Goals and progress toward achievement will be 
presented to the School Board on an annual basis.    
 
(cf. 1000 – Concepts and Roles) 
 
B. Nutrition 
 
All foods available in district schools during the school day shall be offered to students with 
consideration for promoting student health and reducing childhood obesity.  
 
  







!


!


Students 
 
STUDENT NUTRITION AND PHYSICAL ACTIVITY (continued)    BP 5040 (b) 
 
All foods and beverages provided through the National School Lunch or School Breakfast 
Programs shall meet nutritional requirements of the National School Lunch Act. (7 C.F.R. Parts 
210 and 220) To the extent practicable, all schools in the district will participate in available 
federal school meal programs. 
 
All other foods and beverages made available on school campus (including, but not limited to 
vending, franchise vendors, food and beverages,  not for sale, concessions, a la carte, student 
stores, classroom parties and fundraising) during the school day, between the hours of 12:00 AM 
and 30 minutes after the conclusion of the instructional day, shall meet nutritional requirements 
of the National School Lunch Act, Nutrition Standards for All Foods Sold in Schools also known 
as Smart Snacks in School. For the purpose of this policy, the school campus is defined as all 
property under the jurisdiction of the school district that is accessible to students. 
 
Schools will provide students with access to a variety of affordable, nutritious and appealing 
foods that meet the health and nutrition needs of students; will accommodate, as much as 
possible, the religious, ethnic, and cultural diversity of the student body in meal planning; and 
will provide clean, safe and pleasant settings and adequate time for students to eat. 
 
Traditional cultural foods may be exempted from the nutritional requirements when offered free 
of charge and for educational purposes. Traditional cultural foods offered for sale or as a part of 
the school breakfast or lunch program must meet nutritional requirements.  
 
Schools will provide free potable water in the place where meals are served and elsewhere 
throughout the school buildings. 
 
When practicable, Alaska farm and fish products will be utilized in meals and snacks.  
 
Schools will encourage all students to participate in federal school meal programs and protect the 
identity of students who eat free and reduced priced meals. 
 
Schools will encourage all students to eat healthy and nutritious meals within the school dining 
environment and will, to the extent practicable, involve students in menu planning. 
 
To the extent practicable, schools will schedule lunch as close to the middle of the school day as 
possible.  Schools are encouraged to provide opportunities for mid-morning or mid-afternoon 
healthy snack breaks. 
 
Schools will limit food and beverage marketing on campus to the promotion of foods and 
beverages that meet the National School Lunch Act, Nutritional Guidelines for All Foods Sold in 
Schools. 
 
  







!


!


Students 
 
STUDENT NUTRITION AND PHYSICAL ACTIVITY (continued)    BP 5040 (c) 
 
Schools will work to provide age-appropriate nutrition education as part of the health and 
physical education curricula that respects the cultural practices of students, is integrated into core 
subjects, and provides opportunities for students to practice skills and apply knowledge both 
inside and outside the school setting. The District will seek to provide evidence-based nutrition 
education curricula that foster lifelong healthy eating behaviors integrated into comprehensive 
school health education. To the extent practicable: 
 


(a) Students in grades pre-K-12 shall receive nutrition education that teaches the skills 
needed to adopt lifelong healthy eating behaviors. 


(b) Classroom nutrition education shall be reinforced in the school dining room or 
cafeteria setting as well as in the classroom, with coordination among the nutrition 
service staff, administrators and teachers. 


(c) Students shall receive consistent nutrition messages from schools and the district. 
This includes in classrooms, cafeterias, outreach programs and other school-based 
activities. 


(d) Nutrition education shall be taught by a certified/licensed health education teacher. 
(e) Schools will strive to establish or support an instructional garden within nutrition 


education and the core curriculum that provides students with experiences in planting, 
harvesting, preparing, serving and tasting. 


  
(cf. 0210 – Goals for Student Learning) 
(cf. 3550 – Food Service) 
(cf. 3551 – Food Service Operations) 
(cf. 3552 – Regular Lunch Program) 
(cf. 3553 – Free and Reduced Price Meals) 
(cf. 3554 – Other Food Sales) 
 
C.  Mandatory Physical Activity 
 
Pursuant to state law, a district shall establish guidelines for schools in the district to provide opportunities 
during each full school day for students in grades kindergarten through 8 for a minimum of 90 percent of the 
daily amount of physical activity recommended for children and adolescents in the physical activity guides by 
the Centers For Disease Control and Prevention.  The time provided for physical activity may involve 
physical education classes and unstructured physical activity, such as recess.  The district shall adopt 
guidelines that allow students to be excused from physical activity due to medical and health and safety 
reasons, such as inclement weather. 
 
Note: While federal law does not require the language in Section  D:  Physical Education and Section E: Physical 
Activity, the following optional policy language provides additional physical education and physical activity goals. 
 
D. Optional Physical Education 
 
Physical education will be closely coordinated with the overall school health program, especially 
health education, so that students thoroughly understand the benefits of being physically active 
and master the self-management skills needed to stay active for a lifetime. 
 
To the extent practicable, all schools will provide daily physical education opportunities for all 
students. All elementary students will be provided at least the National Association for Sport and 







!


!


 
Students 
 
STUDENT NUTRITION AND PHYSICAL ACTIVITY (continued)  BP 5040 (d) 
 
 
 
Physical Education (NASPE) recommendation of 150 minutes of physical education per week, 
for the entire school year. 
 
Middle and high school students shall be provided at least the National Association for Sport 
and Physical Education (NASPE) recommendation of 225 minutes of physical education per 
week, for the entire school year. 


 
All middle-school students will be required to participate in physical education for all years of 
enrollment in middle school.  All high school students shall be required to participate in physical 
education for one full year. Physical education shall be exclusive of health education and shall be 
available for all four years of high school. Each district/school will adopt a physical education 
curriculum that aligns with the Alaska State Standards for Physical Education for grades K-12, 
with grade level benchmarks. The curriculum shall be reviewed in accordance with the regular 
curriculum review and adoption schedule of the District.  
 
E.  Optional Physical Activity  
 
Elementary and middle school students will be provided with at least 45 minutes each day of 
physical activity, not including time spent in physical education. This time may be accumulated 
throughout the school day and may include recess and before/after school-sponsored activities.  
Whenever possible, all students shall be given opportunities for physical activity through a range 
of programs including, but not limited to, intramurals, interscholastic athletics and physical 
activity clubs. Elementary students will be provided at least 20 minutes each day of structured, 
active recess. Classroom based physical activity is encouraged and counts toward the 45 minute 
requirement as long as it does not replace recess. 
 
When practicable, recess shall be scheduled before lunch periods and take place outdoors.  
 
Indoor and outdoor facilities shall be available so that physical activity is safe and not dependent 
on the weather. Physical activity equipment shall be age- appropriate, inviting, and available in 
sufficient quantities for all students to be active. Equipment shall be inspected regularly (at least 
weekly) for safety and replaced when needed. 
  
Using physical activity as punishment, or withholding physical activity/physical education time 
as a means of discipline, is prohibited. 
 
The district/school will promote strategies/events designed to generate interest in and support 
active transport to school (walking school busses, ‘bicycle trains.’ Walk/Bike to School Day, 
Safe Routes to School Programs). 
 
 
 
 







!


!


 
Students 
 
STUDENT NUTRITION AND PHYSICAL ACTIVITY (continued)  BP 5040 (e) 
 
 
Schools are encouraged to negotiate mutually acceptable and fiscally responsible arrangements 
with community agencies and organizations to keep school spaces and facilities available to 
students, staff, and community members before, during, and after the school day, on weekends, 
and during school vacations. 
 
(cf.  1330 – Community use of school facilities) 
 
F. Communication with Parents 
 
The district/school will regularly, at least annually, inform and update the public, including 
students, parents, and the community, about the content, implementation of, and progress 
towards goals in this policy. Parents will be actively notified through email or other notification 
processes and provided access to this policy and all subsequent reports and updates. 
 
The district must make available to the public the wellness policy, including any updates to and 
about the wellness policy, at least annually. The district must also make available the 3 year 
assessment described in Section G, including progress toward meeting the goals of the policy. 
 
The district/school will support the efforts of parents to provide a healthy diet and daily physical 
activity for their children. Schools will encourage parents to pack healthy lunches and snacks and 
to refrain from including beverages and foods that do not meet nutrition standards.  The district 
will provide parents & the public with information on healthy foods that meet the requirements 
of the National School Lunch Act, Nutrition Standards for All Foods Sold in Schools also known 
as Smart Snacks in School, and ideas for policy compliant foods for vending, concessions, a la 
carte, student stores, classroom parties and fundraising activities 
 
The district/school will provide information about physical education and other school-based 
physical activity opportunities before, during and after the school day; and support the efforts of 
parents to provide their children with opportunities to be physically active outside of school.  
Such supports will include sharing information through a website, newsletter, or other take-home 
materials, special events, or physical education homework. 
 
 (cf. 6020 – Parent Involvement) 
 
G. Monitoring, Compliance and Evaluation  
 
The superintendent or designee will ensure compliance with established district-wide nutrition 
and physical activity wellness policies and administrative regulations.  Administrative 
regulations may be developed to ensure that information will be gathered to assist the School 
Board and district in evaluating implementation of these policies and to ensure that necessary 
documentation is maintained in preparation for the triennial administrative review conducted by 
Child Nutrition Programs, Department of Education & Early Development. 
Students 
 







!


!


STUDENT NUTRITION AND PHYSICAL ACTIVITY (continued)  BP 5040 (f) 
 
The Superintendent or designee will designate one or more persons to be responsible for 
ensuring that each school within the district complies with this policy, and that school activities, 
including fundraisers and celebrations, are consistent with district nutrition and physical activity 
goals. 
 
The School Board will receive an annual summary report on district-wide compliance with the 
established nutrition and physical activity policies, and the progress made in attaining the district 
nutrition and physical activity goals, based on input from the schools within the district.  The 
report will also be distributed to advisory councils, parent/teacher organizations, school 
principals, and school health services personnel, and will be made available to the public. 
 
The district must conduct an assessment of wellness policy every 3 years, at a minimum. The 
assessment must determine: compliance with the wellness policy, how the wellness policy 
compares to model wellness policies, and progress made in attaining the goals of the wellness 
policy. The policy must be updated as appropriate. 
  
Legal Reference: 


 
UNITED STATES CODE 
Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act, 42 U.S.C. 1751-1769j 
Child Nutrition Act of 1996, 42 U.S.C. 1771-1793 
 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS 
7 C.F.R. Parts 210 and 220, National School Lunch Program and Breakfast Program 


 
FEDERAL REGISTER 
Nutrition Standards for All Foods Sold in Schools (“Smart Snacks in School”), Vol. 78, No. 125, Part II, 
Department of Agriculture (2013) 
 
ALASKA STATUTES 
AS 14.30.360 Health education curriculum; physical activity guidelines 


 
 
 
 
Revised 3/2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Yupiit School District 
    9/92!























































































































































Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


Date: 
To: 
From: 


Re: 


July 20, 2017 
Regional School Board 
Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Action Item: B 


The Administration recommends the approval of FY 17-18 Strategic Planning. 







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


Date: 
To: 
From: 


Re: 


July 20, 2017 
Regional School Board 
Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Action Item: C  


The Administration recommends the New Hires: Jethro Albini Akiak Language Arts Teacher, Douglas Stahr 
Math and Science Teacher, Sheila Tumleson    .  







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


Date: 
To: 
From: 


Re: 


July 20, 2017 
Regional School Board 
Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Action Item: D 


The Administration recommends the approval of Akiachak Native Community Water Contract. 







Akiachak Native Community 
PO Box 51070 


Akiachak, Alaska 99551 
 


Contract for Water and Sewer Service 
For the Yupiit School District at Akiachak, Alaska 


 
This Contract is between the Yupiit School District (the school) and the Akiachak Native 
Community (the community).  
 
WHEREAS, the School desires to receive a potable water iron content which meets 
USPHS drinking water standards; and 
 
The School desires to dispose of its waste water in an environmentally acceptable 
manner; and 
 
The Community possesses the capability of meeting both these desires and is willing to 
provide the School with water supply and sewa.ge disposal services 
 
THEREFORE, the School and the Community agrees; 
 
Article I. Services to be performed: 
 


A. The Community agrees to: 
 


1. Provide up to 2,000 gallons of potable water for any given twenty-four 
(24) hour period for which the School requests water service. This 
water is to be delivered under pressure to the point at which the utilitor 
from the Community’s water treatment building (VSW Building) 
enters the YSD compound. 


 
2. Make available to the school the service of treatment and disposal of 


up to 2,000 gallons of sewage from the camp per day on a year round 
basis. 
 


3. Maintain the utilitor beyond the limits of the YSD compound 
 


B. The School agrees to: 
 
1. Provide, contingent upon availability, water to the VSW building, for 


any given day for which the Community requests water service. This 
water will be replaced on a gallon-to-gallon basis by the Community at 
no cost.  
 
 


 







Article II.  Period of Performance  
  
This contract commences on July 01, 2017 
 
Article III.   Termination 
  
This contract remain in effect until June 30, 2018 
 
Article IV.  Consideration 
 


A. In consideration of the Community’s performance of the 
requirement of this contract, the School agrees to: 
 


1. Send Payments to Akiachak Native Community’s contract of 
$150,000.00 for the services from July 01, 2017 to June 30, 
2018 in quarterly payments of $37,500.00 due beginning of 
each quarter the following dates: July 01, 2017, October 01, 
2017, January 01, 2018, and April 01, 2018 for potable water 
delivered to the School. 


 
2. The Community Water and Sewer Improvement Project will 


be allowed installation of water meters at the camp on west 
end of Akiachak and allowed access to install and read 
between the 20th and the 24th of each month these meters 
where necessary.  


 
3. The School may ask for an iron determination at any 


reasonable time. The determination will be made using an 
approved field test procedure (Lamotte A-50 or approved 
equal). If the determination shows the iron to be greater than 
0.3 ppm, a meter reading will be taken and the appropriate 
rate, as in Article IV, Section A.I. of this contract, shall be 
billed. At such time as the Community demonstrates to 
School that the iron content is below 0.3 ppm, a new reading 
will be taken and will be used as the point at which the 
billing deductions will be terminated. 


 
4. The Community will notify the School at least one day 


before the water is turned off for services.  
 
Article V.  Additional Contract Provisions 
 


A. This contract is subject to all applicable laws of the State of Alaska. 
 


B. The Community agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and save harmless 
from and against any and all claims (no matter how merit-less), demands, 







and causes of action of any nature whatsoever, and any expenses incident 
to defense of any by the School for injury to or death of persons or loss or 
damage to property arising out of the performance of this agreement by 
the Community. 


C. The School agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and save harmless the 
Community from and against any and all claims (no matter how merit-
less), demands, and causes of action of any nature whatsoever, and any 
expenses incident to defense of any by the Community there from, for 
injury to or death of person or loss or damage to property arising out of the 
performance of this agreement by the School. 
 


D. Any dispute arising under this Contract with is not disposed of by 
agreement between the parties shall be subject to arbitration under the 
following procedures: 


 
1. Either party shall advise the other party that its arbitration of a dispute 


arising under the Contract.  
 


2. Within seven (7) days of receipt of the arbitration request, each party 
shall select one arbitrator panel member. 
 


3. Within seven (7) days of their selection, the two panel members shall 
select a third member. No more than three (3) days shall be used in 
selecting the third member. In the event agreement cannot be reached 
within the three days, the Federal Mediation and Arbitration Service 
shall be asked to select the third member.  
 


4. The decision of the arbitration panel shall be rendered in writing to 
both parties. The decision shall set forth the findings of fact, reasoning 
and conclusion of the panel. The decisions of the panel shall be final 
and conclusive.  


The parties to this Contract shall not assign this Contract, nor any part thereof, except 
upon the mutual agreement of both parties to this Contract. A party may not unreasonably 
withhold its agreement to such an assignment.  
 
For the Akiachak Native Community 
 
              
   Executive Director      Date 
 
For Yupiit School District 
 
              
   Superintendent      Date 
 
 







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


Date: 
To: 
From: 


Re: 


July 20, 2017 
Regional School Board 
Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Action Item: E 


The Administration recommends the approval of the Meritain Insurance Rates Proposal. 







Yupiit&School&District&
Regional&School&Board&of&Education&Meetings&


!
&


3rd&Thursday& & 2nd&Monday& & 2nd&Wednesday& & & & & 2nd&Friday&
Meeting&Date& & & Agenda&Deadline& & Packet&Information&&&Reports&due&@&8:00&AM& Packets&Distributed&
&
July&20,&2017& & & & July&10,&2017& & & & July&12,&2017& & & & July&14,&2017&
&
August&17,&2017& & & August&7,&2017& & & August&9,&2017& & & August&11,&2017&
&
September&21,&2017& & & September&11,&2017& & & September&13,&2017& & & September&15,&2017&
&
October&19,&2017& & & October&9,&2017& & & October&11,&2017& & & October&13,&2017&
&
November&16,&2017& & & November&6,&2017& & & November&8,&2017& & & November&10,&2017&
&
December&21,&2017& & & December&11,&2017& & & December&13,&2017& & & December15,&2017& &
&
January&18,&2018& & & January&8,&2018& & & January&10,&2018& & & January&12,&2018& &
&
February&15,&2018& & & February&5,&2018& & & February&7,&2018& & & February&9,&2018& &
&
March&22,&2018& & & March&12,&2018& & & March&14,&2018& & & March&16,&2018&
&
April&19,&2018& & & April&9,&2018& & & & April&11,&2018& & & April&13,&2018&
&
May&17,&2018& & & & May&7,&2018& & & & May&9,&2018& & & & May&11,&2018&
&
June&21,&2018&& & & June&11,&2018&& & & June&13,&2018&& & & June&15,&2018&&
& & & & & &
&
&
BB 9320(a) Regular Meetings: The Board shall adopt a yearly calendar specifying the date, time and place of 
each regular meeting. The local media shall be provided with an annual calendar of regular Board meetings 
and shall be notified of any changes to the calendar.  The Board shall hold 1 regular meeting on the 3rd   


Thursday of each month.  Unless changed by the Board, regular meetings shall be held at 11:00 AM at the 
School Library.  Notice of regular meetings shall be posted at least three days prior to the meeting. **not 
scheduled on 3rd Thursday 
 
!





		Work Session- Meritain Insurance Rates

		V. Approval of Agenda 

		VI. Approval of Minutes: A. June 29, 2017

		VIII. Reports: A

		VIII. Reports: B

		VIII. Reports: C

		VIII. Reports: D.

		VIII. Reports: E

		IX. Action Items: A. 3rd Reading of BP Updates. 

		IX. Action Items: B.  Approval of FY 17-18 Strategic Planning

		IX. Action Items: C. New Hires

		IX. Action Items: D. Akiachak Water Contract

		IX. Action Items: E. Meritain Insurance Rates

		XIII. Next Regular Meeting: August 17, 2017




